Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 6:55 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLE8517E &SLR4620Y ( Your Insured ) on 12/09/2018 - PLEASE
ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.PDF; TP GIA REPORT.PDF; Preliminary_Advice.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SLE 8517E at M/s Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
- Estimated cost of repair

- Preliminary advice
- TP’s GIA report

Our case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 2:51 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLE8517E &SLR4620Y ( Your Insured ) on 12/09/2018 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear Mr Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 2:03 PM

To: pila@vermogen-group.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLE8517E &SLR4620Y ( Your Insured ) on 12/09/2018 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :17/18/18/VP05/020903

Dear Pila ,

We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair
survey and revert on liability.

At this juncture, our insured has yet to lodge a report and we are
making enquiries.

Aside to LKK - Attn :Catherine/Nivitha
Kindly proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: pila@vermogen-group.com [mailto:pila@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 12:45 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; ericwoo

Cc: 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; 'Tejano Exequiel Dawal'; 'Minoko Chan'; 'Edmond Lim'; 'Yira Rahman';
desmond@vermogen-group.com

Subject: Accident involving SLE8517E &SLR4620Y ( Your Insured ) on 12/09/2018 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 6 Benoi
Sector.

*VEHICLE IN WORKSHOP*
Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter.

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.

Thanks & regards,



Pila

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064

Tel: 6358 3031

Fax: 6694 4929



